From: Chassy, Bruce

To: SACHS, ERIC S (AG/1000)

Subject: Re: Question

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2011 9:44:02 AM
Eric

Sorry about 8AM. I had a doctors appt and ran out of the house early.
Let me know the next time slot that you have available.

Bruce

On Oct 19,2011, at 11:17 PM, SACHS, ERIC S (AG/1000) wrote:

> Bruce - [ am free at 8:00am tomorrow and would love to hear more about your meeting with Bradbury. Is this a
good time to call you?

> Eric

>

> From: Chassy, Bruce [mailto:bchassy @uiuc.edu]

> Sent: Monday, October 17,2011 1:19 PM

> To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]

> Subject: Re: Question

>

> thanks

>

> I went to DC this weekend and Nina Fedoroff and I met with Steve Bradbury of EPA -- the one who sent the non-
responsive letter to the NAS members letter. Stan Abramson and Adrianne Massey set up the meeting. It was very
surprisingly productive. If you're interested in hearing more we can talk about it.

>

> regards

>

> bruce

>

>On Oct 17,2011, at 1:13 PM, SACHS, ERIC S (AG/1000) wrote:

>

>> Bruce- I forgot to check. I am sending your inquiry to my assistant Sheryl to follow up. If it didn't happen, I will
make a gift to the foundation right away.

>>

>> ---- Original Message -----

>> From: Chassy, Bruce [mailto:bchassy @uiuc.edu]

>> Sent: Monday, October 17,2011 12:36 PM

>> To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]

>> Subject: Question

>>

>> Eric

>>

>> Were you able to find out if you made a contribution to the U of I Foundation Biotech fund in August. It does
not show up yet on my account but that does not mean that you didn't send it. As you recall, sometimes I need to
track down where the checks have gone....

>>

>> Regards

>>



>> Bruce

>> This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only
by persons entitled

>> to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete it and

>> all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly
prohibited.

>>

>> All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto,
including its

>> subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other
"Malware".

>> Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted
by or accompanying

>> this e-mail or any attachment.

>>

>>

>> The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United
States, potentially

>> including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by
the U.S. Department of

>> Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to
comply with all

>> applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

>



